Archived: 15 May 2024 09:04:24
From: FOI Responses

Sent: 29 Airil 2024 11:19:03

Subject: Freedom of Information Response -
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

Tortilla Hut FOLpdilf

Dear [

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 26! April 2024 for information about inspection report for
Tortilla Hut. Please find below and attached City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please could you provide us with the inspection report for Tortilla Hut,
Doncaster which resulted in the businesses being awarded a one-star food hygiene rating please?
https://ratings.food.gov.uk/business/366893/tortilla-hut

Response: Please find attached inspection report for Tortilla Hut. Please be advised that some information has been
redacted as it has been decided this information is exempt from disclosure under Section 40(2) of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. The information requested is third party personal data (i.e. personal data about someone other
than you). 'a0 Section 40(2) provides that information which is third party personal data is exempt from disclosure if one
of three conditions is satisfied. In this case, disclosure would contravene one of the data protection principles as the
Council believes that the release of any such information in this regard would lead to the identification of an individual
who otherwise would not expect their personal information to be released into the public domain.

| hope that this information is useful to you.
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £46.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working days
of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIlAppeals @doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision
about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
S5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,
Sophie

Sophie Ormshaw

Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council


mailto:Sophie.Ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com?d=food.gov.uk&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9yYXRpbmdzLmZvb2QuZ292LnVrL2J1c2luZXNzLzM2Njg5My90b3J0aWxsYS1odXQ=&i=NjA0OGFhNGE1M2FhY2QwZTgyNzQ2ZTE0&t=V0dYMnVDS29seWpOK3lDNFpCQ0hSazRURDFhNHRMZ1g4aVRRU1VpS3BrQT0=&h=9958d860738b49ada68ed70312d07054&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZ0oKEOCLC96mcDpE4GZQ7DGxikuxQEbSz7VhP6lh-Xdw
mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/

Contact: [N
I

Tel:
Doncaster E-mail:
DN1 3NA I
|
Web: www.doncaster.gov.uk
Our Ref: WK/222010920
Date: 29 April 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

FOOD SAFETY ACT 1990

THE FOOD SAFETY AND HYGIENE (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2013
REGULATION 852/2004 ON THE HYGIENE OF FOODSTUFFS

Tortilla Hut, 19-21 Hall Gate, Doncaster, DN1 3NA

With reference to the visit to your premises on 12/01/2024 by || N ' have to
bring to your attention the details listed in the attached schedules.

Please note any items that you are legally required to do are detailed in Schedule A
and Schedule B lists recommendations for best practice. If you consider that the
requirements of this letter are inappropriate or should be changed, you should
contact the above-mentioned officer, preferably between 9.00am and 10.00am.

If you wish to have further discussions with the manager of the section with regard to
this matter, please contact ﬁ

Officers from the food team will be pleased to answer any queries you may have
concerning hygiene related issues and offer further advice. If you require any further
information or advice, do not hesitate to contact this office on the above number
between the hours of 8.30am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday.

Yours faithfully

h





This scheme has been introduced to satisfy the enquiries being made under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 to give the public
the right to access information held by this authority. As part of Doncaster Council's
commitment to transparent enforcement (and in accordance with guidelines from the Food
Standards Agency), we have provided this sheet as a summary of your score.

o0
From the end of April 2012 we have published this information on the %
Food Hygiene Rating website. http://ratings.food.gov.uk EEERY

It is hoped that by making the food hygiene score public it will ensure businesses improve
and maintain a high standard.

The score reflects your current level of compliance with the law and the confidence we have
in your ability to manage your business safely. This score considers:

1. How hygienically the food is handled (handling practices /procedures, temperature
controls etc.),

2. Condition of structure (cleaning, layout, condition, lighting, ventilation, facilities etc.)

3. How you manage and document food safety (how well you use SFBB or equivalent etc.)

We use the total score from the 3 categories to calculate your food business rating. The
lower the score the better the compliance and the higher the rating you will receive.

How Hygienically the Food is Handled 20
Condition of Structure 20
How you manage and document food safety 20

Your Food Hygiene Rating is

0

A sticker showing your rating is enclosed or will be forwarded soon. You can tell your
customers how good your hygiene standards are by putting the sticker up in the window or
on the door. If you do not have a suitable glass surface, you could fix the sticker onto a
transparent surface before fixing that onto a wall or other surface. Please destroy the sticker
and certificate showing your previous rating as only one rating — the most recent rating -
should be displayed (The scheme no longer issues certificates). To continue to display a
previous rating may constitute an offence under the Consumer Protection from Unfair
Trading Regulations 2008.

Your rating will also be published on the Food Standards Agency’s website at
www.food.gov.uk/ratings between two and four weeks from receiving this letter.

Your inspection
At inspection, the food safety officer will check how well you are meeting the law on food
hygiene. Three areas will be assessed. These are:

e how hygienically the food is handled — how it is prepared, cooked, cooled, stored, and
what measures are taken to prevent food being contaminated with bacteria

e the condition of the structure of the premises including cleanliness, layout, lighting,
ventilation, equipment and other facilities




http://ratings.food.gov.uk/

http://www.food.gov.uk/ratings



¢ how you manage and record what you do to make sure food is safe using a system like
Safer food, better business

You will be given a score for each area — see below. Food safety officers use guidance to
determine how to score each of these areas.

Criteria Score

How hygienically the food is handled 0 5 10 15 20 25
Condition of structure 0 5 10 15 20 25
I:;\(/evtgou manage and document food 0 5 10 20 30
Total score 0 *» 80
Level of compliance High » Low

Your food hygiene rating

The rating given depends on how well the business does overall — the total score. It also
depends on the area(s) that need improving the most - the business may do better in some
areas and less well in others.

To get the top rating, you must score no more than 5 in each of the three areas. All
businesses should be able to get the top rating. You will automatically get a new rating at
each planned inspection.

Total
score

Highest

permitte

d 5 10 10 15 20 -
individua

| score

0-15 20 25-30 35-40 45 - 50 > 50

Rating

Improving your food hygiene rating

The Food Standards Agency has a range of tools, such as Safer food, better business, that
can help you manage food hygiene and keep your customers.

Check these out at www.food.gov.uk/goodbusiness

To get the best possible rating, here’s what you can do now:

e Look at your last food hygiene inspection report to check that you've taken all of the
actions needed to ensure that you meet legal requirements. If you can't find your last
report, contact us and we will be able to give you a copy.

e At your next inspection, if you don't get the top rating and you have queries about the
improvements you need to make to get a better rating, then the food safety officer should
be able to give you advice.

o Make sure that you and your staff continue to comply fully with all aspects of food
hygiene law.



http://www.food.gov.uk/goodbusiness



The National “Food Hygiene Rating Scheme” — safequards for food businesses

The ‘Food Hygiene Rating Scheme’ is a local authority/Food Standards Agency partnership
initiative. The scheme provides consumers with information about hygiene standards in food
premises at the time they are inspected by local authority food safety officers to check
compliance with legal requirements — the food hygiene rating given reflects the inspection
findings. The purpose is to allow consumers to make informed choices about the places
where they eat out or shop for food thereby encouraging businesses to improve their
hygiene standards.

In order to ensure that the scheme is fair to businesses, it has been designed to include a
number of safeguards. These are: an appeal procedure; a ‘right to reply’; and an opportunity
to request a re-visit when improvements have been made in order to be re-assessed for a
‘new’ rating. Information for food businesses about these different safeguards is provided
below.

The national “Food Hygiene Rating Scheme” — safequards for food businesses — click
on this link for further information about how to Appeal, submit a Right to Reply or
Request a revisit under the scheme or type/copy the following link into your browser
address bar.

http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/food-hygiene-rating-scheme-
safequards-for-food-businesses?version=6.1.1.1

Food Hygiene Rating Revisits will be charged at £190.30 payable before the revisit can
be undertaken.



http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/food-hygiene-rating-scheme-safeguards-for-food-businesses?version=6.1.1.1

http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/food-hygiene-rating-scheme-safeguards-for-food-businesses?version=6.1.1.1

http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/environmental/food-hygiene-rating-scheme-safeguards-for-food-businesses?version=6.1.1.1



w»  City of
sz’ Doncaster
o>~ Council

=K

Our Ref:

WK/222010920

Address of premises inspected

Tortilla Hut, 19-21 Hall Gate, Doncaster, DN1 3NA

Date of inspection:

12/01/2024

Inspection start time:

22:00

Name of person who dealt with the ||| GG

inspecting officer:

Areas of food premises that were inspected:

All (unless otherwise stated)

All points raised in the letter are contraventions under the following legislation, unless otherwise noted:

e The Food Safety Act 1990

The Food Safety and Hygiene (England)
EU Regulation 852/2004

EU Regulation 853/2004

EU Regulation 178/2002

Schedule A — Contraventions

Regulations 2013

Details of Contravention

Remedy

Date of compliance

The lavatory compartment was in a poor
state of decorative repair.

You must redecorate the WC compartment.

6 weeks

The WC pan and associated areas were dirty.

You must thoroughly clean the WC pan, seat and
flushing handle and keep in clean condition.

Immediate and ongoing






The wooden paint work including doors door
frames/ skirting boards etc was in a poor
state of repair & decoration.

You must repair & redecorate the woodwork
including the doors, door frames and skirting
boards, making sure the finished surfaces are
easy to clean

Immediate and ongoing

The sanitary convenience did not have You must provide adequate natural or mechanical | 6 weeks
adequate ventilation. ventilation to the toilet.
There was no hot water supply to the hand You must provide a hot water supply to this sink. | 4 weeks

wash sink.

Your food premises, or some parts of it, were
not kept clean, namely: walls throughout,
floors throughout, all touch points, ventilation
canopy, ceiling throughout, all wood finishes,
work tops. Just about every single item was
found to be in need of being thoroughly
cleaned.

You must keep the food premises clean.
Particular attention should be paid to the above
named areas.

Immediate and ongoing

The floor covering in the business was badly
damaged

You must renew or repair the floor covering and
leave in a sound easy to clean condition.

6 weeks






There was a limited hot water supply to the You must provide a better hot water supply to this | immediately
wash up sink. sink.
The grease filters were missing from their You must replace the filters to reduce nuisance from odours immediately
position in the canopy allowing grease to and avoid grease accumulating in inaccessible parts of the
accumulate. ducting.
There were inadequate facilities for cleaning | You must provide a sink which is big enough to 4 weeks
and disinfecting work tools and equipment. accommodate larger pieces of equipment. The

sink must be provided with an adequate supply of

hot and cold water and be properly connected to

the drainage system.
It was noted that separate cleaning equipment You must ensure that separate cleaning equipment is | immediately

(e.g. cloths, sponges, mops, etc) is not provided
for use in clean and dirty areas.

provided for use in clean(RTE) and dirty(RAW) areas.
Equipment for use in clean areas must be stored in a
designated area such that the equipment itself does
not become contaminated. | have enclosed a summary
fact sheet for businesses for your information, and the
full guidance and a Q&A document are available from
the FSA website at:

https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/e-coli-cross-
contamination-quidance

The following items, with which food comes
into contact, were dirty.

Freezer

Freezer doors

You must thoroughly clean and disinfect the
above named items and maintain in a clean
condition.

Immediately and ongoing




https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/e-coli-cross-contamination-guidance

https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/e-coli-cross-contamination-guidance



Microwave

Food containers

Fridges

Rice cooker

Clothing worn by employees working in the
kitchen was dirty. They were observed to be
wearing their normal clothes, no protective
clothing was worn.

You must ensure that all persons working in food
handling areas wear suitable, clean and appropriate
protective clothing.

Immediate and ongoing

During the inspection it was noted that you
have failed to:

Identify relevant hazards and any
associated checks or procedures in your
businesses that are needed to make
certain the food you produce is safe;

Put in place practices and procedures that
would control potential problems.

Document the above and maintain
appropriate monitoring records.

In particular, the following matters were noted
during my inspection: no temperature control,
no food hygiene training, lack of hot water at
wash hand basin, limited supply of hot water

You must put in place a documented Food Safety

Management Procedure.

The Food Standards Agency publication, Safer

Food Better Business will help you put these

procedures in place and this can be obtained by

downloading from the FSA website at
www.food.gov.uk/foodindustry/hygiene/sfbb/

Immediate and ongoing




http://www.food.gov.uk/foodindustry/hygiene/sfbb/



to the wash up sink, lack of appropriate
cleaning chemicals, no written procedures in
place. As you already operate an adjoining
business then there is no excuse for you not
implementing a food safety management
system, as you have been previously been
made aware of this at your other business.

You were unable to provide evidence that your You must ensure that your sanitisers are compliant Immediate and ongoing
sanitisers are compliant with officially recognized | with relevant British Standards, i.e.

laboratory standards, in order to guarantee that BS EN 1276: 1997 updated by BS EN 1276: 2009 OR
they are fully effective. Compliance with relevant | BS EN 13697:2001

British Standards demonstrates that a productis | | have enclosed a summary fact sheet for businesses
capable of reducing the level of a range bacteria, | for your information, and the full guidance and a Q&A
including E. coli 0157, to acceptable levels. document are available from the FSA website at:

https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/e-coli-cross-
contamination-quidance

Schedule B - Recommendations

Relevant Item Recommended Action/ Advice

Carpet or cardboard should not be used on the floor to absorb water or grease as it cannot be
cleaned and may be contaminated from previous use. The floor should be kept free from grease;




https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/e-coli-cross-contamination-guidance

https://www.food.gov.uk/business-guidance/e-coli-cross-contamination-guidance



dirt or spillage’s by more frequent cleaning. Rubber mats may be used as an alternative.
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Civic Office (Floor 2)
Waterdale
Doncaster

DN1 3BU

Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.

Sent: 26 April 2024 14:57
To: Freedom of Information Requests <FOl.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk>
Subject: _ Tortilla Hut

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender
Good afternoon,
| hope you're well?

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please could you provide us with the inspection report for Tortilla Hut, Doncaster
which resulted in the businesses being awarded a one-star food hygiene rating please?
https://ratings.food.gov.uk/business/366893/tortilla-hut

| would appreciate it if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and respond with the latest date by which this
information will be made available to us.

Thankiou,

IMPORTANT NOTICE This email (including any attachments) is meant only for the intended recipient. It may also contain confidential
and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any reliance on, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this email
or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this message by mistake and
delete the email and all attachments.
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